# Minutes of the Meeting of the Parish Council held on Wednesday 11th January 2023 in Carlton le Moorland Village Hall

Minute	sancsaay 11 sanoaly 2020 in Gamon to Moonana Village Iran	Action
r t r	n the absence of the Chairman and Vice-Chairman, the clerk sought nominations from the members in attendance to step in as Chairman for this meeting under section 1(o) of the Standing Orders. Cllr Marland was nominated to act as Chairman by Cllr Jacques, seconded by Cllr Sceeny and agreed by all members. Councillor Marland, as Chairman, welcomed everyone to January's meeting of the Parish Council. He confirmed the arrangements on how the meeting would be conducted.	
<u> </u>	Report from County Councillor Marianne Overton	
ii r	Cllr Overton had forwarded her monthly newsletter and her report ncluded information relating to Fix My Street and improvements in response times with highways repairs. She noted the road repairs completed in the village but acknowledged Norton Disney Road and Sands Lane still required attention.	
<u> </u>	Report from District Councillor Mary Green	
	Cllr. Green had forwarded her monthly report and notified the meeting about the arrangement for the forthcoming parish council elections in May 2023.	
<u> </u>	Public Time	
iii	Bassingham and thanks were extended to Cllr. Sceeny for his work in achieving this.  The Assets of Community value application was requiring update in relation to the allotment land on the Sands area.  The clock in the Church had been stopped due to a problem with the lines/cables twisting and a repair for this was required. However there still remained the issue with the access to the tower to wind the clock which had not been resolved by the Church. A request to change the clock to auto winding was being suggested.  A resident raised numerous questions relating to the actions taken by the council following his deadline to quit an allotment on 28th November. The Chairman referred the resident to the information previously sent to him regarding this matter which clearly identified that any remaining property left on the allotment would be disposed of from 29th November. The council had no further information to add regarding this matter as the allotment had since been cleared and disposed of all remaining items.  THE COUNCIL THEN MOVED INTO FORMAL SESSION	

Minute		Action
144/38/23	PRESENT AT THE MEETING	
, ,	Cllrs. E. Marland (Chairman), F. Jacques, A. Sceeny, M. Frost, County	
	Councillor Mrs M. Overton, District Councillor Mrs M. Green, 6 members of	
	the public and the clerk.	
145/38/23	APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE	
, -, -	There were apologies from Cllr. Hutchinson, Cllr. Garlant and Cllr. Cook.	
	These apologies were accepted by the members.	
146/38/23	DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LOCALISM ACT 2011	
, ,	AND OUTLINED IN THE COUNCILS CODE OF CONDUCT	
	Cllr. Sceeny declared an interest at item 8 – Village Hall, item 11 –	
	Allotments and item 7 – Budget/Precept, Cllr. Jacques declared an interest	
	item 9 – Pond and surrounding area, item 10 – Playing Field, item 11 –	
	Allotments, Cllr Frost declared an interest at item 11- Allotments.	
147/38/23	CONSIDERATION OF ITEMS TO BE DISCUSSED IN CLOSED SESSION	
,,	It was proposed by Cllr. Jacques, seconded by Cllr Frost and agreed by	
	the members that items 11(ii) Allotments and 18 (i) and (ii)	
	Correspondence would be discussed in closed session under section 1(d)	
	and section 11 of Standing Orders.	
148/38/23	TO APPROVE THE NOTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING	
	The minutes of the last Parish Council meeting held on 14th December 2022	
	were proposed by Cllr. Frost, seconded by Cllr. Jacques and agreed by	
	the members to be a true record.	
149/38/23	MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES	
, ,	There were no matters arising from the minutes.	
150/38/23	POLICIES	
,,	The clerk informed the meeting that a number of policies would need to	
	be updated and reviewed in 2023.	
	i) Standing Orders – the policy was proposed by Cllr. Frost, seconded by	
	Cllr. Jacques and unanimously approved by the council.	
	ii) Complaints Policy – the policy was approved by Cllr. Jacques,	
	seconded by Cllr. Sceeny and unanimously approved by the Council.	
151/38/23	BUDGET/PRECEPT 2023-24	
101,00,00	The Parish Council discussed the budget proposals for the 2023-24 precept	
	considering recent correspondence from NKDC.	
	i) Income - The income budgets were reviewed, and it was unanimously	
	agreed that the village hall hire rates would remain unchanged from	
	April 2023 with a further review in September 2023 when the utility	
	contract information was known. This was proposed by Cllr Sceeny,	
	seconded by Cllr. Frost and approved by the members. The allotment	
	fees from April 2023 were set at £30 (full plot) and £16 (half plot). A	Allotment
	year's notice had to be given for 2024 fees and it was unanimously	fees 2024
	agreed to discuss this again at the next meeting.	- next
	ii) Expenditure – The expenditure budgets were reviewed, particularly the	agenda
	costs relating to the Village Hall and likely energy increases in 2023.	agenaa
	iii) Precept - it was proposed by Cllr. Jacques, seconded by Cllr. Sceeny	
	and agreed by the Council to set the Precept at £11,690 for 2023-24	
	which was the same as the previous year. Due to the decrease in the	
	tax base, this would represent a 0.48% increase (£0.25) on the Council	
	Tax for a Band D property.	

the vould d the from
vould d the from
vould d the from
d the from
from
i i
eny
7119
rner
chase
ck by
acing
Agenda
ft
ng
two
nould
10010
e
l l
e no
duct
duct
duct
duct m

Minute			Action	
158/40/23	PLANNING 22/1563/0UT – Land at Corner House Farm, Bassingham Road -			
	permission for 6 dwellings. The clerk had been in conto Officer Tom Siddons at NKDC and he had given an ex agent of LAS to 31/1/23 to provide additional informa-	tension to the		
	application.	1101110111110		
159/40/23	OBJECTIVES 2023  The objectives were reviewed by the members and forminor changes, it was resolved that these would be a	_		
160/40/23	CLERKS SALARY & COUNCIL CONTACT ARRANGEMENTS 2023			
100,40,20	i) Clerks' salary - LALC had circulated the LGA pay award information			
	with effect from 1st April 2022. It was proposed, seconded, and			
	approved for the payment of the new rate to be made immediately.			
	ii)Council Contact Arrangements – it was agreed that			
	correspondence address for the council would change to the Village			
	Hall. The clerk would also investigate the change of e-mail address			
161/40/23	(gov.uk) as recommended by LALC.  CHURCH CLOCK			
101/40/20	The council asked the Church wardens to seek quotations for the repair			
	of the lines/weights for the clock to resume working. A	-		
	auto winding would be reviewed but it was noted tha	ıt grant funding		
	may have to be sought for this work due to budget co	onstraints.		
162/40/23	CORRESPONDENCE			
	All correspondence had been circulated to councillors including:			
	i) LCC Budget and Council Tax feedback – by 26 <sup>th</sup> January 2023 ii) NKDC Community Right to bid, Assets of Community value – the			
	allotment holders had indicated that this was pend	*		
	members confirmed that they had no objections to	_		
	this application.			
163/40/23	FINANCE			
	1. Finance Report and Bank Reconciliation January 2			
	The Income and Expenditure Accounts had been circulated and the			
	Finance report summary presented was accepted the accounts as of 1st January 2023 were as follows			
	Treasurer's Account	£1,038.53		
	Village Hall Account	£5,306.53		
	Savings Account	£29,708.53		
	Village Hall Development Fund - Fundraising	£15,041.56		
	TOTAL	£51,095.15		
	2. Payment of Accounts			
	The following accounts were approved for on-line	payment:		
	Clerk's Admin Expenses – December 2022	£10.00		
	C.B. Grounds Maintenance – December 2022	£112.37		
	M Harwood – Litter picking – December 2022	£30.00		
	Amazon Black Ink Cartridge	£19.99		
	Bank Charge (Gen Account) – 4/12-3/1/23  Microsoft Software Subscription – December	£8.00 £11.28		
	Microsoft software subscribitoft – December	J.II.∠O		

Minute		Action
163/41/23	FINANCE (Continued)	
	2. Payment of Accounts (continued)         Clerks Salary – January 2023       £293.04         Sue North – Cleaning December 2022       £140.00         Hall Hire Deposit refund – J. Martin       £76.00         Bank Charges (VH Account) 4/12-3/1/23)       £8.00         Octopus Energy – December 2022       £609.05	
	Wave – Water – 1/1/23 £25.00 Plusnet Broadband – December 2022 £28.87	
164/41/23	ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS  There was no other business to discuss.	
165/41/23	DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING  The next Parish Council meeting was scheduled at 7.45 pm on Wednesday 8th February 2023. The meeting closed at 9.30pm.	